

Aisyah Assyifa, S.H.

Email: aisyah@ijrs.or.id

LinkedIn: [Aisyah Assyifa](#)



Short Profile

Aisyah Assyifa is a law graduate from Sekolah Tinggi Hukum Indonesia Jentera. She received an award as “Outstanding Graduate” of the fourth batch of graduates from Sekolah Tinggi Hukum Indonesia Jentera. Alongside her role as a Researcher at IJRS, Aisyah is also a member of the Pokja for Access to Justice at the Prosecutor’s Office of the Republic of Indonesia since 2022.

Her interests in Criminal Justice Reform issues lead her to be involved in several programs, including *Research on Role of Legal Empowerment by Community in Reinforcing Access to Justice for Women Undergoing Legal Issues in Indonesia: Studies in Jakarta and Yogyakarta, Alternative Law Groups (2022-2023)* and *Drafting of Academic Script of Bill on Eradication of Discrimination, CRM (2022-2023)*.

Entering her second year at IJRS, Aisyah is entrusted as Program Manager for Assessment of Impact from Enforcement of Law Number 1 of 2022 on Criminal Law Code to Internal Rules of Law Enforcement Agencies Relating to Restorative Justice, UNODC (2023), and as researcher in various programs, one of them is Study on Victim Trust Fund under TPKS Law, OSF (2023-2024).

Current Position

Researcher

Education

1. Bachelor of Law from Sekolah Tinggi Hukum Indonesia Jentera (graduated in 2022)

Work Experiences

1. Researcher at Indonesia Judicial Research Society (2023 - current)
2. Member of Pokja for Access to Justice at the Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Indonesia (2022 - current)
3. Research Assistant at Indonesia Judicial Research Society (2022-2023)
4. Part-time Researcher at PUSKAPA (August - December 2022)
5. Participant of Learning-Working Program at PUSKAPA (February - May 2022)

Past IJRS's Programs

1. Project Officer for Research on Role of Legal Empowerment by Community in Reinforcing Access to Justice for Women Undergoing Legal Issues in Indonesia: Studies in Jakarta and Yogyakarta, Alternative Law Groups (2022-2023)
2. Researcher for Drafting of Academic Script of Bill on Eradication of Discrimination, CRM (2022-2023)
3. Researcher for activities in Working Group for Restorative Justice (2022-2023)
4. Researcher for Preparation of Draft Regulation of the Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Indonesia on Prosecutorial Discretion of Public Prosecutors, AIPJ-RJ (2022-2023)
5. Researcher for Research on Legal Review on Implementation of Law No. 21 of 2007 on Eradication of Trafficking in Persons in Indonesia, IOM (2022-2023)

Current IJRS's Programs

1. Researcher for Preparation of Draft Regulation of the Supreme Court of the Republic of Indonesia on Guideline for Adjudicating and Sentencing Narcotics Offenses Relating to Article 111 up to Article 127 of Narcotics Law, OSF (2022-2023)
2. Project Manager for Assessment of Impacts from Enforcement of Law Number 1 of 2021 on Criminal Law Code to Internal Rules of Law Enforcement Agencies Relating to Restorative Justice, UNODC (2023)
3. Researcher for Follow-Up to Drafting of Academic Scripts of Bill on Eradication of Discrimination, CRM (2022-2023)
4. Researcher for Assessment of Impacts of RKUHP to KUHAP and RKUHAP, TAF (2022-2023)
5. Researcher for Study on Victim Trust Fund under TPKS Law, OSF (2023-2024)
6. Researcher for Monitoring and Evaluation of Implementation of Perma 3/2017 on criminal and civil cases, Perma 5/2019, AIPJ2 (2023)
7. Researcher for Internalization of TPKS Law, New KUHP and 2022 Bangkok Guidance for Pokja for Women and Children at the Supreme Court of the Republic of Indonesia, AIPJ2 (2023)

Publications

Books

1. Weriansyah, Aditya, et. al. (2023). *Tinjauan Hukum – Implementasi Undang Undang No.21 Tahun 2007 Tentang Pemberantasan Tindak Pidana Perdagangan Orang (UU PTPPO) Di Indonesia*. Jakarta: IJRS

Journals

1. Assyifa, Aisyah, et. al. (2021) *Urgensi Regulasi Khusus tentang Perusahaan Rintisan (Startup) dalam Rangka Pengembangan Ekosistem Perusahaan Rintisan di Indonesia*. Jurnal Jentera Vol. 4 (1). pp. 458-478

Articles on Media

1. Assyifa, Aisyah, et. al., (2023). *Kasus Mario Dandy: Salah kaprah penerapan keadilan restoratif – pemulihan korban tidak boleh menghentikan proses pidana pelaku*. The Conversation.
<https://theconversation.com/kasus-mario-dandy-salah-kaprah-penerapan-keadilan-restoratif-pemulihan-korban-tidak-boleh-menghentikan-proses-pidana-pelaku-202614>

Achievements

1. Received the award of “Outstanding Graduate” of the fourth batch of graduates from Sekolah Tinggi Hukum Indonesia Jentera in 2022